Wend! Strangewax

From: Rona Charles

Sent: 17 February 2017 15:50

To: Mark Hill

Cc: Planning

Subject: RE: NYM/2016/0893/CVC Dove's Nest Farm & Haxhy Plantation,

Sneatonthorpe{proposed minehead)

Mark

| have looked at the reports prepared to address the following conditions for Phase 2 of the development:
4. Ground clearance (including vegetation)

52: Protected Species Management Plans for Birds, Bats, Reptiles

64: Boundaries

76: Soil management

| am content that they have been satisfactorily discharged from an ecological viewpoint, although for bats
(Condition 52), | would recommend that some or all of the proposed bat boxes are put in place as soon as
possible.

Environment Agency staff will be much better able to assess the reports addressing Conditions 60 and 79
than | am. | note that they are considered to be only partially discharged and that more information is
needed. The quantity and quality of water leaving the site is critical for sensitive aguatic species
downstream, so | trust that any remaining issues will be resolved to the EA’s full satisfaction.

Rona Charles

Ecologist

Conservation Department

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate

Heimsley, York Y062 58P

Tel: 01439 772700
r.charles@northyorkmoors.org.uk

Please note: | normally don’t work on Mondays

From: Planning

Sent: 09 January 2017 16:13

To: Rona Charies

Subject: NYM/2016/0893/CVC Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation, Sneatonthorpe{proposed minehead)

You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority {Planning Service) in relation
to a planning matter at Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation, Sneatonthorpe{proposed minehead);
underneath 252 sq km of the NYMNPA(winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground
from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton International Complex(mineral transport system); Lady Cross
Plantation near Egton, Lockwood Beck Farm near Moorsholm, Tocketts Lythe, near
Guisborough(intermediate shaft sites); site within the eastern limits of the Wilton International Complex,
Teesside(tunnel portal).

The attached correspondence:contains important information; please retain it for your records.

if this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and password, please
click the link hitp:/itinyurl.com/z5gmn4j






